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15 September 1965

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Ceatral Intelligence

SUBJECT: Agenda for the President's Foreign Intelli-
gence Advigory Board Meeting, 73 - 24
September 1965

1. Attached is the agenda for the PFIAB meeting, 23 . 24
Septermber 1965, ingofar aas it affects the DCl or CIA.

z. The DCI's meeting with the Board has been scheduled
for two hours, beginning at 1415 on 24 September. Mr. Clifford
will write separately to indicate subjects of particular interest
te kim,

g} 'Toha L. Bivs¥

JOHN A, BROSS
D/DLCY/ NIPE

Attachment

cc: DPDCI
ExDir.Comptroller
DDy
DD}
DDSAT
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Agenda for PFIAB Meeting, 23-24 September 1965

23 September 1965

1030 - 1130 DDI Intelligence situations relating to:
Mr. Cline 1. SVN-DRV
2. India-Pakistan
3. Indonesia
4. Malaysia-Singapore
5. . Cuba _
6. Dominican Republic

1145 - 1215 DDP
Mr. FitzGerald 25X1
Charges made and lessons
learned. Measures taken by
Agency to obviate recurrence
of such incidents.

1645 - 1745 DDS&T Implementation of Board recom-

Dr. Wheelon mendations for strengthening
scientific and technical capa-
bilities of CIA. {Oral status
report on recommendations made,
current organization, opportunity
to cover particular items --
Hyland Panel, etc.)

24 Sep.ember

1415 - 1615 DCI Board discussions with DCI.
(Letter to follow to DCI from
Mr. Clifford)
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